

## I NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF STUDENT GOVERNMENT OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, to the general public and to all members of the CSU Channel Islands Student Government that:

A regular meeting of the Student Government Senate will be held on Wednesday, September 23, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. on <a href="https://csuci.zoom.us/j/96458424516">https://csuci.zoom.us/j/96458424516</a> to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 9:04 am
- 2) Roll Call:
  - a. Executive Branch: Emily Quiñonez, Beatriz Espinoza, Isaiah Ball, and Aurora Rugerio.
  - b. Legislative Branch: Pamela Antonio, Nicole Bernal, Ashley Cruz, Violeta Murillo, Ayleen Trejo, Fred Wells, Harmony Blackwell, and Ilien Tolteca.
  - c. Advisors: Annie Block-Weiss and Helen Alatorre
  - d. Members of the Public: Maggie Domingo, Barbara Rex, Christopher Jetton, Natalie Gousha, and Muyi Hodaro
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (P. Antonio/A. Trejo) Motion Passed 8/0/0
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
  - a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of minutes from September 16, 2020
    - II. M/S/P (P. Antonio/V. Murillo) Motion Passed 8/0/0
- 5) Public Forum:

C. Jetton: Shared that the campus police department hired two new police cadets. Shared that he would like to schedule a meeting with the Student Government Executive team to discuss the team's goals for the semester. Would like to make a presentation in a future senate meeting about parking and transportation and discuss some of the impact Covid-19 has had on the department's budget.

- 6) Reports:
  - a. Legislative Reports:
    - i. Senator of Academic Affairs (N. Bernal)
      - Attended the Academic senate, Dr. Yao spoke about the search for Title IX coordinators. Shared that CI had a 6% increase in the number of firstgeneration freshmen that continued at CI for the fall semester.
      - 2. Will be meeting with intern to discuss future projects.
    - ii. Senator of Alumni, Graduate & Credential (F. Wells)
      - 1. Shared that he is looking forward to getting assigned to a committee
    - iii. Senator of Commuters & Transportation (I. Tolteca)
      - 1. No report
    - iv. Senator of Housing & Residential Education (P. Antonio)
      - 1. No Report

- v. Senator of Social Justice (H. Blackwell)
  - 1. No report
- vi. Senator of Student Engagement (V. Murillo)
  - Has reached out to clubs and organizations on campus and encouraged them to reach out if they need any help. Also welcomed them to join the senate meetings.
- vii. Senator of Sustainability & Technology (A. Cruz)
  - 1. Shared about a sustainability event that will hopefully take place in the month of October. More information coming soon.
- viii. Senator of Wellness & Recreation (A. Trejo)
  - 1. No report
- b. Executive Reports:
  - i. President's Report (S. Nauyen)
    - 1. No Report
  - ii. Vice President's Report (E. Quinonez)
    - 1. Title IX committee, they have been in the process and they are almost there to decide on their new director.
    - 2. Met with senators on how to engage interns and how to write a report. Currently in the process to find committees for the senators to serve in.
    - 3. Currently planning for voter registration and civic engagement.
  - iii. Chief of Staff (I. Ball)
    - Introduced the new interns that attended the meeting. Has been planning for civic engagement planning. Got in contact with the black and brown healing project to discuss more about future collaboration.
    - 2. Shared that the Provost committee has been very active in the search for the new Provost.
    - 3. Announced that Menstrual Cup Campaign had around 378 signed ups.
  - iv. Director of External Affairs (B. Espinoza)
    - Attended CSSA this weekend and voted on the new Civic engagement officer
      for North, South, and Central California. In the Legislative affairs committee
      Proposition 16 was brought up to the table and voted on. CSSA's budget has
      been impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. The Student Involvement and
      Representation fee (SIRF) helps CSSA advocate for students.
    - 2. Will get in touch with Celina Zacarias to see how CI can support students and provide more information about Proposition 16.
  - v. Director of Operations (A. Rugerio)

- 1. Attended the California Student Voting summit shared her thought about the event as well as new information that she learned.
- 2. Will be working with Dr. Yao to select the students for the Student Advisory Board Committee.
- 3. Recently joined the Voter Registration Committee and will meet with committee right after the senate meeting.
- c. Judicial Reports:
  - i. None
- d. Advisor Reports:
  - i. Advisor (A. Block-Weiss)
    - 1. Shared that The CI View has finalized their media kit and is using Flytedesk for ads. The CI View is reaching out to reporters to come to a live event and talk about what it is like being a journalist. The National College Media Convention will take place on October 22<sup>nd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup>, The CI View is very excited to have received many student applications for this event. They are currently looking for students to contribute content and get published by The CI View. If interested, please send an email to jazzminn.morecraft978@csuci.edu
    - 2. Shared that Provost candidates are here and soon there will be a new Provost.
  - ii. Advisor (H. Alatorre)
    - 1. Has been working on Voter registration. Announced that an email has been sent out to student with a link to register to vote. This is a major push and support for Cl's efforts to win the Ballot Bowl. There was a video posted on the ASI and Student Government Instagram account. Encouraged senate to share the voter registration link to other students.
- e. Committee Reports:
  - i. None
- 7) Outstanding Business:
  - a. None
- 8) New Business:
  - a. INFORMATIONAL ITEM: Campus Budget (Barbara Rex)
    - Barbara Rex the AVP of Budget, Planning, and Analysis gave a presentation to provide an overview on where the campus budget is right now, explain where funds are coming from and plans regarding the campus budget. More information can be found in the SRPC website.
    - ii. A. Rugerio asked for clarification on the name of the website.
    - iii. Senate asked questions regarding information that was presented.

- b. INFORMATIONAL ITEM: Bylaws-Strike System (E. Quinonez)
  - i. Informed senate about the Strike-System, what its purpose is, the process of the strike system and how it functions.
  - ii. Informed senate about the Internal Affairs Committee.
  - iii. A. Block-Weiss clarified that the strike system applies to everyone in Student Government. Also encouraged the Senate to promote Chief Justice and Associate Justices positions.
- c. DISCUSSION ITEM: Student Government Retreat (S. Nguyen)
  - i. A. Rugerio gave the senate details about the Student Government Retreat that will take place in the month of October and informed them to be on the lookout for a survey poll that will ask for the best times that will work best for the team.
  - ii. The senate asked what time the event will take place.
  - iii. A. Rugerio: The date and time is still being determined based off the result from the survey poll that will be sent out.
    - \*F. Wells yields time to I. Ball
  - iv. I. Ball: shared that he is looking forward to the retreat.
- 9) Closing Comments:
  - a. B. Espinoza: Shared that the new CSU chancellor has been appointment.
  - b. F. Wells: Shared feelings about the year and wanted to recognize the ladies at Student Government.
- 10) Adjournment: 10:39 AM

Next Student Government Senate meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 30, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. on <a href="https://csuci.zoom.us/j/96458424516">https://csuci.zoom.us/j/96458424516</a>

Minutes respectfully taken by Aurora Rugerio, Student Government Director of Operations.